TRAFFIC INFRINGEMENT NOTICES
(Red Light, Speed Cameras & Parking Tickets)
NOTES FOR FOLLOW-UP

Registration No: [N Fleet No: |G |

Customer No & Section: LM & CEO 063

Date of Offence: 09/01/2017

Infringement No: I Due Date: 21/02/2017

Actions and Notes

Date Comments

27/01/17 | Emailed Enoggera Ward Office for driver details

fi?’//)? Driwr's ditoils vreceivecdk

!
/

Statutory Declaration sent

Withdrawal Notice received







Regards,

Sonya Gattera

Fleet Solutions Branch | Field Services

Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL ......... OO PPN
Brisbane Square |} Level 22, 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000

Phone: 3178 1803 | Fax: 3334 0041

Email: Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qId.BOV.aU ... ..ottt et e e e na e e es

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be confidential,
private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify Brisbane City Council, by
replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-mail and any attachments. -

This email originates from outside of Brisbane City Council.















Brett Collinson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Brett,

Details below.

Julian Simmonds <Julian.Simmonds@bcc.gld.gov.au>
Monday, 19 November 2018 4:46 PM
FLS-FleetSolutions

Re: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no_ - Fleet no. -
B 01/11/2018

Full Name: Julian Simmonds

Payroll No: -

Licence No:
Home Address / Office address: _

Thanks,

Walter Taylor Ward

From: FMG@brishane.ald.gov.au <FMG@brishane.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 10:08 AM
To: Walter Taylor Ward Office <WalterTaylor.Ward@bcc.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no |- <<t no. |G-
01/11/2018

Good morning,

Vehicle: | R<go No I has an Infringement Notice for speeding (64Km/h
km/h in S0Km/h km/h zone).

Infringement details are:
Date: 01/11/2018

Time: 13:58
Location: Payne Rd, The Gap Q 4061

Would you please advise the driver's details who was operating the vehicle at the time
of the incident:

Full Name:

Payroll No:

DOB:

Licence No:

Home Address / Office address:



I will complete a statutory declaration and send it with the Infringement Notice to the Traffic
Camera Office, Queensland Police Service. The Infringement Notice will be reissued in the
name of the driver and sent to the driver's home/business address.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE
SAME AS IT APPEARS ON THEIR LICENCE.

BCC has a legal requirement to complete the Statutory Declaration by the due date,
please note that this email must be responded to within five working days.

Thank you for your assistance.
Regards,

Brett Collinson

Fleet Solutions | Field Services

Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
16 Industrial Ave, Wacol Q 4076

Phone: 3403 0847 | Fax: 3334 0041

Email: Brett.Collinson(@brisbane.gld.gov.au

...........................................................................................................

Web: http://www.brisbane.gld.gov.au/

Twitter: http://twitter.com/brisbanecityqld

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/BrisbaneCityCouncil
Youtube: http://www.youtube.com/user/BrisbaneCityCouncil

Case Reference: |||

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only jfor the addressee and may be
! & 8 Y .

confidential, private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in ervor please notify

Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the
















Brett Collinson

From: Moorooka Ward Office <Moorooka.Ward@bcc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 3:54 PM

To: FLS-FleetSolutions

Subject: RE: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no | N NGNG0N- r et no. | IEGzGzNG
B 07/01/2019

Categories: Brett Collinson

Hello Brett

Please see the requested information completed in the email below.
Please contact us should you require any further information.
Regards

Sue Wisker (Mon, Tue, Wed)

Ward Officer to Cr Steve Griffiths
Moorooka Ward Office | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

Counecillor

oo il s g
BRISBANECITY:

_| Steve Griffiths{ |

Moorooka Ward Office | Shop 2, 122 Beaudesert Rd, Moorooka Qld 4105 | Phone: 07 3403 1730
moorooka.ward@bcc.gld.gov.au | www.stevegriffiths.com.au

Sign up to Steve’s e-newsletter

The personal information in your email may be forwarded to Brisbane City Council Officers to assist in
investigating and responding to your request. Your email may be used in future to keep in touch with you
about local projects and events.

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: FMG@brisbane.qld.gov.au <FMG@brisbane.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 12:36 PM

To: Moorooka Ward Office <Moorooka.Ward@bcc.g!d.gov.au>

Subject: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no || R Feet no. I 07/01/2019

Good afternoon Tracey,

Vehicle: [ (Rego No -) has an Infringement Notice for speeding (112Km/h km/h in
100Km/h km/h zone).



Infringement details are:
Date: 07/01/2019

Time: 12:08
Location: Warrego Hwy, Gatton

Would yvou please advise the driver at the time of the infringements

Full Name: Stephen Craig Griffiths
Payroll No: [N

DOB:

Licence No:

Home Address (not PO Box): || TGN

I will complete a statutory declaration and send it with the Infringement Notice to the Traffic Camera
Office, Queensland Police Service. The Infringement Notice will be reissued in the name of the driver and
sent to the driver's home address.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE SAME AS IT
APPEARS ON THEIR LICENCE.

BCC has a legal requirement to complete the Statutory Declaration by the due date, please note that
this email must be responded to within five working days.

Thank you for your assistance.
Regards,

Brett Collinson

Fleet Solutions | Field Services

Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
16 Industrial Ave, Wacol Q 4076

Phone: 3403 0847 | Fax: 3334 0041

Email: Brett.Collinson@brisbane.qld.gov.au

...........................................................................................................

Web: http://www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/

Twitter: http://twitter.com/brisbanecitygld

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/BrisbaneCityCouncil
Youtube: http://www.youtube.com/user/BrisbaneCityCouncil

Case Reference:-

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be
confidential, private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify
Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the
e-mail and any attachments.




This email originates from outside of Brisbane City Council.



















Sonya Gattera

Fleet Solutions Branch ! Field Services

Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

Brisbane Square | Level 22, 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000
Phone: 3178 1803 | Fax: 3334 0041

Email: Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qld.gov.au

From: BrackenRidge Ward Office [mailto:BrackenRidge.Ward@bcc.gld.gov.au])
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 2:54 PM

To: Sonya Gattera <Sonya.Gattera@brisbhane.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: OS-SP-FMG <fmg@brisbane.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no | - et no. - 10 Ot 2017

Afternoon,

Carly Blaik, Cr Cooper’s PA will provide further details ASAP.

Kind Regards

Hayley Wragge
Acting Ward Advisor to Amanda Cooper
Councillor For Bracken Ridge Ward

Cr Amanda Cooper

Councilfor for Bracken Ridge Ward

Tel» 3667 6000 Fax » 3667 6005

WMail > /- Neighbourhood Centre
Cnr Bracken & Barrett Streets
Bracken Ridge QLD 4017

Email » brackenridge.ward@bcc.gld.gov.au
. Facebook > CrAmanda.Cooper

From: EMG@brisbane.qld.gov.au [mailto:FMG@brisbane.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 12:31 PM

To: BrackenRidge Ward Office <BrackenRidge.Ward@bcc.qgld. ov.au>
Cc: Sonya Gattera <Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no | F'eet no. |G 0 ot 2017

Good afternoon,

Vehicle: -(Rego No I 125 an Infringement Notice for speeding (78 km/h in 70 km/h zone).
Infringement details are:

Date: 10/10/2017



Time: 15:57
Location: Albany Creek Rd, Aspley

Would you please advise the driver's:

Full Name:

Payroll No:

DOB:

Licence No:

Home Address (not PO Box):

Please email me direct at Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qld.gov.au I will complete a statutory declaration and send it
with the Infringement Notice to the Traffic Camera Office, Queensland Police Service. The Infringement
Notice will be reissued in the name of the driver and sent to the driver's home address.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE SAME AS IT
APPEARS ON THEIR LICENCE.

BCC has a legal requirement to complete the Statutory Declaration by the due date, please note that this
email must be responded to within five working days.

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

Email: Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.gld.gov.au

Web: http://www.brisbane.qld.gov.aw/

Twitter: http://twitter.com/brisbanecityald

Facebook: http:/www.facebook.com/BrisbaneCityCouncil
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
Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-
mail and any attachments.




This email originates from outside of Brisbane City Council.



















Sonya Gattera
Fleet Solutions Branch | Field Services
Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

16 Industrial Avenue, Wacol, QId 4076
Phone: 3178 1803 Fax: 3334 0041

Email: Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.gld.gov.au

From: EMG@brisbane.qld.gov.au [mailto:FMG@brisbane.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 10:07 AM

To: Calamvale Ward <Calamvale.ward@bcc.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Sonya Gattera <Sonya.Gattera@brishane.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no || GzG0z&G- Feet no. - 12 Var 2018

Good morning,

Vehicle: -(Rego No 25 an Infringement Notice for speeding (94 km/h in 80 kmv/h zone).
Infringement details are:

Date: 14/03/2018

Time: 23:52
Location: Gateway Mwy, Nudgee Beach

Would vou please advise the driver's:

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

16 Industrial Avenue, Wacol, Qld 4076
Phone: 3178 1803 | Fax: 3334 0041
Email: Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qgld.gov.au

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

Case Reference: ||| | N

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

BN KM I I AR T
From: Catherine Morrison
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 12;53 PM
To: Brett Collinson
Cc: Rebecca Taurino
Subject: FW: QPS Speeding Infringement ||l - BCC Registration | NEEGN

Hi Brett
Emily is fine with us liaising directly with the Ward Office for Cr Griffiths.
Thanks

Cathy Morrison .
Fleet Optimisation Manager ' Fleet Solutions  Field Services S
BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 5 \ (r

s ) .\\
16 Industrial Avenue | Wacol | 4076 ad (’\\\ﬁf\ﬁ; -
P: (07) 3178 7724  M: 0447 172 906 (7&\7 !
Email: catherine.morrison@brisbane.qld.gov.au ’
L. .
From: Emily Blake DI (""-00<OO{( o Nob(d
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 12:27 PM @b e .0 {d 0oV 0LV

I

To: Catherine Morrison <Cathy.Morrison@brisbane.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: QPS Speeding Infringement || - 5cc Registration-

Hi Cathy,
Thanks for checking and sending this through.

In this case as it is a straight forward matter and doesn'’t involve any external people or complaints we're happy for
your team to liaise directly with the Ward (as per any of your standard procedures).

Please let me know if there are any questions or issues.

Kind regards,

Emily Blake

Branch Management Coordinator | Council and Committee Liaison Office

City Administration and Governance | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

Brisbane Square | Level 23, 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000
Phone: 07 3178 1675 Email: emily.blake@brisbane.qld.gov.au

From: Catherine Morrison
Sent: 06/09/2018 8:43 AM
To: Emily Blake <Emily.Blake @brishane.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: QPS Speeding Infringement |- BCC Registration -

Hi Emily



As per our meeting, | am sending you information which relates to an infringement notice we have received for Cr
Griffith’s vehicle. Can you please confirm if you would like to handle this matter or would like me to liaise directly
with the Cr Griffith’s office?

Thanks
Cathy

Cathy Morrison
Fleet Optimisation Manager | Fleet Solutions Field Services
BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

16 Industrial Avenue | Wacol | 4076
P:(07) 3178 7724 M:
Email: catherine.morrison@brisbane.gld.gov.au

From: Brett Collinson

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 8:25 AM

To: Catherine Morrison <Cathy.Morrison@brishane.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Rebecca Taurino <Rebecca.Taurino@brisbane.qld.gov.au>

Subject: QPS Speeding Infringement |- scc Registration-

Good Day Cathy,

The attached Speeding Infringement has been received from QPS which requires allocation to the driver for
responsibilities and settlement.

As briefly discussed could you please pass this on to the relevant department and personnel for processing of the
binding documentation.

Brett Collinson
Operational Support Officer - Fleet Solutions
Brisbane Infrastructure : BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

16 lhdustrial Avenue, Wacol | Qld 4076
Phone: 07-3403 0847 ' Email: brett.collinson@brishane.ald.gov.au







Dear Sir/Madam,

Brisbane City Council Vehicle: Il (Rego No [l has an Infringement Notice for speeding (67Km/h km/h in
60Km/h km/h zone).

Infringement details are:

Date: 23/08/2018
Time: 13:24
Location: Evans Rd, Salisbury Q 4107

Would you please advise of the driver at the time of the incident as per the detail's below:

Full Name:

Payroll No:

DOB:

Licence No:

Home Address (not PO Box):

I will complete a statutory declaration and send it with the Infringement Notice to the Traffic Camera Office,
Queensland Police Service. The Infringement Notice will be reissued in the name of the driver and sent to the
driver's home address.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARS ON THEIR LICENCE.

BCC has a legal requirement to complete the Statutory Declaration by the due date, please note that this email must
be responded to within five working days.

Thank you for your assistance.
Regards,

Brett Collinson

Fleet Solutions | Field Services

Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

16 Industrial Ave, Wacol Q 4076

Phone: 3403 0847 | Fax: 3334 0041

Email: fmg@brisbane.qld.gov.au

Web: http://www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/

Twitter: http://twitter.com/brisbanecityqld

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/BrishaneCityCouncil
Youtube: http://www.youtube.com/user/BrisbaneCityCouncil

case Reference: || N

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be
confidential, private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify Brisbane City



Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-mail and any
attachments.

This email originates from outside of Brisbane City Council.































Date: 02/10/2017
Time: 14:19

Location: [

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
Phone: 3178 1803 | Fax: 3334 004!

Email: Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qld.gov.au

D R TR

Web: http://www.brisbane.qgld.gov.au/

Twitter: http://twitter.com/brisbanecityqld

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/BrisbaneCityCouncil
Youtube: http:/www.youtube.com/user/BrisbaneCityCouncil

Case Reference: -

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













11/20/2017 Penalty Notice Self Service | Office of State Revenue

Al
NSW |Revenue

Penalty information

Please enter the following information exactly as displayed on the penalty notice.
Please enter the name as shown on the penalty or reminder notice.

Visit our Privacy (http://www.sdro.nsw.gov.au/terms/privacy.php) page to find out how we use
and protect your information.

The asterisk (*) indicates mandatory fields.

Penalty notice number: ]

Date Of Offence: 2 October 2017
Are you an individual or a V
company? O Individual

@ Company

Company name:” Brisbane City Council

Skip

© Office of State Revenue: ISO 9001 - Quality Certified (PDF)

https:/iwww.apps08.osr.nsw.gov.au/customer_service/finesonline/login/notifications/can-skip

11



11/20/2017 Penalty Summary | Penalty Notice Self Service | Office of State Revenue

QL0
5!!“1)' Penalty Notice Number -
]

NSW | Revenue

Registration number: || EGEGzN

* Learner and provisional drivers may incur additional demerit
points. Contact Roads & Maritime Services for more
information.

-
Our records indicate that another person is responsible for the penalty and you do not need
to take any further action.

-

Offence Date: 1 October 2017 Amount owing:
Offence Description: Motor vehicle exceed speed
limit - 10 km/h and under - $o.oo
Camera recorded - Individual
_ . . This penalty notice is paid.
Demerit Points: 2 No need to take any further
Penalty Amount: $116.00 action.

https://www.apps08.osr.nsw.gov.au/customer_service/finesonline/summary

1/3






11/20/2017

Penalty options

Penalty Summary | Penalty Notice Self Service | Office of State Revenue

e N N ~N
> gl\f = @
Name the person Request a Go To Court Sign up for
responsible Review updates
If you’re not the Supply additional Our records Our records
person responsible information for indicate that indicate that
for the offence, your request to be another person is another person is
please nominate a reviewed. responsible for the responsible for the
third party. penalty and you penalty and you
do not need to do not need to
take any further take any further
action. action.
Continue Continue E § | § §
\. y, N J

p
Q) Make an enquiry

Before making an enquiry, please
read our in-depth information on
how-to finalise your penalty and

frequently asked questions.

Continue

-
\@ Authority to Act

If you would like to authorise
another person to act on your
behalf, please complete this form.

Continue

© Office of State Revenue: ISO 9001 - Quality Certified (PDF)

https://www.apps08.osr.nsw.gov.au/customer_service/finesonline/summary

3/3



TRAFFIC INFRINGEMENT NOTICES
(Red Light, Speed Cameras & Parking Tickets)
' NOTES FOR FOLLOW-UP

Registration No: || IEGz Fleet No: |IIEGEIN

Customer No & Section: CA & G CEO 063

Date of Offence: 01/08/2017

Infringement No: [l | Due Date: 05/09/2017

Actions and Notes

Date Comments

10/8/17 Emailed Calamvale Ward Office for driver details

"

IO(%IH'.“ Dmvw ddzd[s w(ew@o(

Statutory Declaration sent

Withdrawal Notice received |







Cc: Sonya Gattera <Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no | EGNGB- Flcet no._—- 01 Aug 2017
Good morning,

Vehicle: I Rego No B - an Infringement Notice for speeding (67 km/h in 60 km/h zone).
Infringement details are:

Date: 01/08/2017

Time: 09:01
Location: Algester Rd, Algester

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
o ooy an Al AL ANVE SUNTLIED ATTEARDS EXACTLY THE SAME AS IT
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

Fleet Solutions | Field Services ‘
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

Twitter: http:/twitter.com/brisbanecityqld

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/BrisbaneCityCouncil
Youtube: http://www.youtube.com/user/BrisbaneCityCouncil

Case Reference: -



















Sonza Gattera

From: Moorooka Ward Office <Moorooka.Ward@bcc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2017 3:37 PM

To: Sonya Gattera

Subject: RE: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no_ Fleet no. | NGB

B 07 Aug 2017

Hello Sonya

Further to our phone conversation please see the required information in red below. Sorry | hadn’t read the email fully
where you request that it goes back to you directly.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Regards

Sue Wisker (Mon, Tue, Wed)
Ward Officer to Cr Steve Griffiths
Moorooka Ward Office | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

. Steve Griffiths

Councillox, fér/Moorooka Ward
oorooka Wakd Office _2/122 Beaudesert Road Moerooka Q 4105

Phone (07) 34033730

Email mgrooka. wardehece.¢ld.gov.au

+ 13 stévegnffithsmoorooka.com
. B/CiSteveGriffiths
\ oz steveggiffiths_

The Moorooka Ward comprises the southern suburbs of Acacia Ridge, Archerfield, Coopers Plains,
Moorooka, Nathan, Pallara, Rocklea, Salisbury, Willawong and parts of Durack and Oxley.

The personal information in your email may be forwarded to Brisbane City Council Officers to assist in
investigating and responding to your request.

Your email may be used in future to keep in touch with you about local events and activities.

From: Sonya Gattera [mailto:Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 11:09 AM
To: Moorooka Ward Office

Subject: FW: Confidential - Speed Camera Infringement no_- Fleet no. _ 07 Aug 2017

Please see attached.

From: FMG@brisbane.qld.gov.au [mailto:FMG@brisbane.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 11:08 AM
To: Moorooka Ward Office <moorooka.ward@bcc.qld.gov.au>

1
























Payroll No:
Licence No:
Home Address (not PO Box):

Please email me direct at Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qld.gov.au I will complete a statutory declaration and send it
to Brisbane City Council with the Infringement Notice.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE SAME AS IT
APPEARS ON THEIR LICENCE.

The Infringement Notice will be reissued in the name of the driver and sent to the driver's home address.
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

Case Reference: || | | Iz

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

This email originates from outside of Brisbane City Council,













From: Enoggera Ward Office
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 8:55 AM
To: FMG@brisbane.qgld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Confidential - Parking Infringement n_ Fleet no._ 10 Nov 2017

Yeah | overran the time limit after | paid

Can you arrange it to be sent to me

AW

From: EMG@brisbane.ald.gov.au [mailto:FMG@brisbane.qld.gov.au)

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 11:29 AM

To: Enoggera Ward Office <Enoggera.Ward @bcc.gld.gov.au>; Emily Blake <Emily.Blake @brisbane.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Sonya Gattera <Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Confidential - Parking Infringement no| NN 7 << ro [P .0 ~ov 2017

Good morning,

Vehicle: [ Rego No [l 2s an mfiingement Notice for parking DURING FIXED HOURS
PARK VEHICLE IN DESIGNATED PARKING SPACE AND NOT COMPLY WITH AUTHORISED
SYSTEM FOR THAT SPACE.

Infringement details are:
Date: 10/11/2017

Time: 21:21
Location: Russell St, South Brisbane

Would vou please advise the driver's:

Full Name:
Payroll No:
Licence No:
Home Address (not PO Box):

Please email me direct at Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.gld.gov.au I will complete a statutory declaration and send it

to Brisbane City Council with the Infringement Notice.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE SAME ASIT
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

The contenis of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be
confidential, private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify
Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-

mail and any attachments. o~

_This email originates from outside of Brisbane City Council.







Vehicle: BBl Rego Nofi) has an Infringement Notice for parking DURING FIXED HOURS PARK
| VEHICLE IN DESIGNATED PARKING SPACE AND NOT COMPLY WITH AUTHORISED SYSTEM FOR THAT SPACE.

Infringement details are:
Date: 10/11/2017

Time: 21:21
Location: Russell St, South Brisbane

Would you please advise the driver's:

Full Name:
Payroll No:
Licence No:
Home Address (not PO Box):

Please email me direct at Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.qgld.gov.au | will complete a statutory declaration and send
it to Brisbane City Council with the Infringement Notice.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE SAIVIE AS IT APPEARS ON THEIR LICENCE.

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

Email: Sonya.Gattera@brisbane.ald.gov.au

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







:—Please complete Statutory Declaratuon in full in black or blue pen usmg CAPITAL LEITERS

INERINGEMENT:
NUMBER: :

STATUTORY DECLARATION

KHY 3 SULL VAN

b (m)vsTﬁtnL ﬁuzyua.iﬁdf,,f INRNERDN
\/\I ACO [ieis, : : | ‘ 7 i Post Gode ({‘O %
i in the State of Queensland smcerely declare that: = =~ : e 2 et et
- PLEASE TICK ONE St

1was the owner of the motor veh;cle

registration number : state of issue

\)\ The company was the owner of the motor vehicle - ; Q Lﬁ

. : £ St §geid 3 ; (oo registration number 2o state of ISsue

S BUT : :
l.am NOT the actual offender in charge of the vehicle on that date

7( The compahy was not the actual offender in charge of the,vehicle on that date

I/we sold the car on i /.~ ¥ which s before the mfrlngement date iz 1 :

~ That Person’e/Company Name is': :

- Their addrelrsrs is:

2 MUST COMPLETE lF THE VEHICLE 1S REGISTERED IN A COMPANY NA ME : :

lama(PosmonatCompany) D/Z/XL/\/CTL/ /}4%!1/\//4/(7 7 /’LEC” SOL U[//O/\/_§

at (Company Name - Do NOT give Trading Name)

;@K/Sﬁ%)/ve C /7Y (0dNe /L

and am authorised to make and sign declarations on behalf of the ‘company.

-Imake this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same 1o bie true and by mub ol the orovisiops of the Caths:Act 1867 rendering persons making A false d..ciarahon punishable for villful and cermupt perjury:

Persons duly authorised 10 witnass statutory declarations are: Baok Oificer, Suiiding Society Officer cr credif Unicn Cfiicer twith five or more years continuous seryice; Chitopractoy Dentist, Medical Practitoner, Nurse,

Pharmacist; Civil Marmags Gelebrani; Commissioner for Dszlarations, Jm of tha Peacs, Permanent Employse of (a) the Gommaonwealth-or of 2 Gommonivealth ‘Authonity; (b a State or: Temtory. or a State or. Temitory
Authority;{c) a Local Government Authority {with five or mors years:confinuaus service); Teacher Employed on a iulltwe basis al a School or-Tertiary Education Institution; Vetarinary Surgeon,

DECLARANT WITNESS
DECLARED AT LOAC ) i
r\ Y - r N o
IN THE STATE OF ‘DU EFAS< AralD

THISDAY [ DO NAME
ADDRESS
X

BEFORE ME X

933LMUL_1_NOT_4018/00 14490028034

- Tickthe optlon you choose and complete the details

Option2 I -elect to have this matter dealt WTth by the Maglstrates Court. | understand that | may receive a sSUMMoNS:
: “for this offence '

Option 3 = apply to pay by instalments and my first mstalment of [C1-$20 (penalty under 5200)] or
[EI $60 (penalty $200 and over)] is enclosed. :

= Name (Print)::

Address:

HOULID

: Phone Number

>

04254

- Signature: - i : : e ' . Date:: i ifiniy



























TRAFFIC INFRINGEMENT NOTICES
(Red Light, Speed Cameras & Parking Tickets)
NOTES FOR FOLLOW-UP

Registration No: |IIIEIN Fleet No: |IIEGBG

Customer No & Section: LM & CEO 063

Date of Offence: 14/01/2017

Infringement No: JJJNNJB | Due Date: 21/02/2017

Actions and Notes

Date - Comments

27/01/17 | Emailed Calamvale Ward Office for driver details

&?!:];% Drf\/u's ditfocls  received.

Statutory Declaration sent

Withdrawal Notice received







Licence No: o
Home Address (not PO Box):

I will complete a statutory declaration and send it with the Infringement Notice to the Traffic Camera Office,
Queensland Police Service. The Infringement Notice will be reissued in the name of the driver and sent to the driver’s
home address.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARS ON THEIR LICENCE.

BCC has a legal requirement to complete the Statutory Declaration by the due date, please note that this email must be
responded to within five working days. ‘

Thank you for your assistance.
Reg_ards,

Sonya Gattera

Fleet Solutions Branch | Field Services

Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL ..cciviiiiiieeriieniciereeeertresceeseesssressessserasassressssessessnsesssssnsesssssssssssnssnnas
Brisbane Square | Level 22, 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000

Phone: 3178 1803 | Fax: 3334 0041

Email: Sonya.Gattera@brishane.qld.BOV.aU ......uuiieeeee et e et ee e e e s

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be confidential,
private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify Brisbane City Council, by
replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-mail and any attachments.

This email originates from outside of Brisbane City Council.













FACSIMILE
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BRISBANE CITY

Dedicated to a better Brisbane

Brisbane City Council

To: Queensland Police Service Date: 19/7/16

Atin:  Traffic Camera Office
Fax: Fax 3099 6138

" Pages: 10of8
From: Brooke Greig

Re: Infringement Notice Statutory Declarations

Strategic Procurement
Fleet Management Group

Level 22, 266 George Street
GPO Box 1434
Brisbane Qld 4001

Phone: 07 3178 1750

Facsimile: 07 3334 0041

Email: ‘I?n:lfke.grelg@bnsbane.qld.go
Intemet:  www.brisbane.qld.gov.au

Please find the following Statutory Declarations for processing. Originals will be mailed today.

Registration number
Registration number
Registration number
Registration number
Registration number
Registration number
Registration number

- Infringement number
Infringement number
Infringement number
Infringement number
Infringement number
Infringement number
— Infringement number

Brooke Greig

Administration Officer

Fleet Management| Strategic Procurement Office
Organisational Services

BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL












Brooke GreiL

From: Moorooka Ward Office <Moorooka.Ward@bcc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 4:18 PM

To: - Brooke Greig

Subject: RE: Confidential - Camera Infringement No [ NG - July 2016
Hi Greig,

Please see details below for the Statutory Declaration:

Full name: Stephen Craig Griffiths
Pay No:

DOB: ]
Licence no: NG

Home address (not PO Box): _

Thank you for your assistance herein.

Regards

Tracy Elmore (Wed, Thur, Fri)
Ward Advisor to Cr Steve Griffiths
Moorooka Ward Office | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

Steve Griffiths

:0uncillor for Moorooka Ward
Moorooka Ward Office 2/122 Beaudesert Road Moorooka Q 4105
Phone.(07) 3403 1730
ilmaorooka.ward@bec.gld.gov.au
tevegriffithsmoorcoka.com
CrSteveGriffiths

tevegriffiths_

e o
T s i
DICSAANECITY

The personal information in your email may be forwarded to Brisbane City Council Officers to assist in investigating and responding
to your request.
Your email may be used in future to keep in touch with you about local events and activities.

----- Original Message-----

From: Brooke Greig [mailto:Brooke.Greig@brisbane.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2016 11:50 AM

To: Moorooka Ward Office

Subject: Confidential - Camera Infringement No _05 July 2016



Good Morning,
Vehicle: I (Rego No I has an Infringement Notice for speeding (67 km/h in 60 km/h zone).
Infringement details are:

Date: 05/07/2016
Time: 1431
Location: Kessels RD, Nathan

Would you please advise the driver's:

Full name:

Pay No:

DOB:

Licence no:

Home address (not PO Box):

| will complete a statutory declaration and send it with the Infringement Notice to the Traffic Camera Office, Qld Police
Service. The Infringement Notice will be reissued in the name of the driver and sent to the driver's home address.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE NAME SUPPLIED APPEARS EXACTLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARS ON THEIR LICENCE.

BCC has a legal requirement to complete the Statutory Declaration by the due date, please note that this email must be
responded to within five working days.

Thank you for your assistance.
Kind Regards,

Brooke Greig

Administration Officer .

Fleet Management | Strategic Procurement Office Organisational Services BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
Brisbane Square| Level 22, 266 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000 GPO Box 1434, BRISBANE QLD 4001
Phone: +61-7-317 81750 | Fax 07 3334 0041

Email: brooke.greig@brisbane.qgld.gov.au

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be confidential,
private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify Brisbane City Council, by
replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-mail and any attachments.
















'Brooke Greis

From: Mcdowall Ward Office <Mcdowall. Ward@bcc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2016 9:26 AM

To: Brooke Greig

Subject: RE: Confidential - Camera Infringement No [ ENGcGcGccNcNG 2 /e
_ 2016

‘Attachments: Infring Norm 29 June 2016.pdf

Hi Brooke

Please find attached duly completed payment slip. Give me a call if anything else required. Thanks.

Regards
Margot Stoker
Personal Assistant to Norm Wyndham

From: Brooke Greig [mailto:Brooke.Greig@brisbane.qld.gov.au)
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2016 11:56 AM
To: Mcdowall Ward Office

Subject: Confidential - Camera Infringement No | EGNGNGNGNGNGRY @S0 une 2016

Good Morning,
Vehicle: I Rego No I hzs an Infringement Notice for speeding (72 km/h in 60 km/h zone).
Infringement details are:

Date: 29/06/2016
Time: 1110
Location: Hale St, Petrie Terrace/Paddington

Would you please advise the driver's:

Full name:

Pay No:

DOB: ‘

Licence no:

Home address (not PO Box):

I will complete a statutory declaration and send it with the Infringefnent Notice to the Traffic Camera Office, Qld
Police Service. The Infringement Notice will be reissued in the name of the driver and sent to the driver's home
address. :

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

Administration Officer :

Fleet Management | Strategic Procurement Office Orgamsatlonal Services BRISBANE CiTY COUNCIL
Brlsbane Square| Level 22, 266 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000 GPO Box 1434, BRISBANE QLD 4001
Phone: +61-7-317 81750 | Fax 07 3334 0041

Email: brooke.greig@brisbane.qld.gov.au

4

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















[ will complete a statutory declaration and send it with the Infringement Notice to the Traffic Camera Office, Qld
Police Service. The Infringement Notice will be reissued in the name of the driver and sent to the driver's home
address.

BCC has a legal requirement to complete the Statutory Declaration by the due date, please note
that this email must be responded to within five working days.

Thank you for your assistance.

Tammy Prentice
Administration Officer Fleet Management | Strategic Procurement Office
Organisational Services | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

Brisbane Square | Level 22, 266 George Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1434, BRISBANE QLD 4001

Phone: +61-7-3407 1074 | Fax: +61-7-3334 0041

Email: tammy.prentice@brisbane.qld.gov.au

Web: http://www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/
Twitter: http://twitter.com/brisbanecityqld
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/BrisbaneCityCouncil

SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

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















